

## TRIBE Meeting March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024

Meeting began at 6:00 pm.

**Attending:** Alisa Atkinson, Henry Asuncion, Paige Cummings, Marla Sisson, Adrian Preador, Stella Elliot, Kelsey Margulieux

### **Officers Report:**

**President-** Alisa asked to change the bylaws to move elections from March to April. There was a discussion about moving it to May. May is a very busy month, so it might be a lot to put on the schedule. Motion was made to move elections from March to April. Motion passes unanimously.

Alisa asked about possibly binding books from the Writing Rally. Discussed only putting the top 3 stories from each grade in the book.

**Vice President/School Spirit: Got** the gift cards for each teacher. Every time 85% of the class wears their school spirit shirts, the teachers get a gift card. The end goal is to have each class meet their school spirit goal. Henry suggested handing out a flier to the students.

**Treasurer:** Nothing to report. Raised \$1,000 from the Writing Rally.

**Fundraising:** Completed the fundraising for the Writing Rally. Reverence has been very generous with donations for the color run. Date of the color run will be Saturday, May 4<sup>th</sup> this year.

**Teacher Appreciation:** Marla was talking about scheduling chair massages for the teachers this year. She will ask local businesses if they can help with the cost. Dominoes usually donates pizza for a lunch. Don's usually donates drinks for teachers. Erin said she would a dinner at the teacher appreciation week.

**Student Engagement:** Working on STEM days.

**Color Run:** Discussed keeping price the same or changing. Better advertisement, as a flyer, would help get the word out. Stella suggested also including a mile fun walk for the littles.

Meeting adjourned at 6:43 pm.